100 North Appleton Street

City of Appleton Appleton, WI 54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

Board of Zoning Appeals

Monday, May 20, 2024 7:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll call of membership
4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
24-0449 Minutes from December 18, 2023

Attachments: Meeting Minutes 12-18-23 Revised.pdf

5. Public Hearing/Appearances
6. Action Items
24-0450 98 Estherbrook Ct. (31-4-1585-00) The applicant proposes to construct an

accessory building that is twenty-five (25) feet from the front property line, which
is closer to the front property line than the principal building. Section 23-43(f)(1)
(e) of the Zoning Ordinance prohibits detached accessory buildings in the front
yard.

Attachments: 98 Estherbrook Ct.pdf

24-0590 924 N. Leminwah St (31-1-1058-00) The applicant proposes to construct an
attached garage addition to the principal building that would be three (3) feet
from the side lot line. Section 23-93(g)(6) of the Zoning Ordinance requires a six
(6) foot side yard setback.

Attachments: 924 N. Leminwah St.pdf

City of Appleton Page 1 Printed on 5/17/2024


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24150
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4fbd97b7-6850-43e4-9409-332817ee2826.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24151
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1e0f4968-be10-4797-b102-6aa486140367.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24291
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=96906b73-20a6-4398-920b-93b2f07420a8.pdf

Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Agenda - Final-revised May 20, 2024

24-0591 10 E. College Ave. (31-2-0290-01) The applicant proposes to install wall signs
with a cumulative size of five hundred and eighty-one (581) sq. ft. Section
23-523(c)(1)(a) of the zoning ordinance limits the size of wall signs to 35% of
each wall or three hundred and fifty (350) sq. ft.

Attachments: 10 E. College Ave.pdf

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton Page 2 Printed on 5/17/2024


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24292
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e8950af-622a-441c-a0c9-ac63cead4eb9.pdf

City of Appleton

P Meeting Minutes - Final-revised
Board of Zoning Appeals

100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, WI 54911-4799
www.appleton.org

Monday, December 18, 2023 7:00 PM

Council Chambers, 6th Floor

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Call meeting to order

Meeting called to order by McCann at 7:01 pm.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll call of membership

Present: 5- McCann, Engstrom, Sperl, Cain and Babbitts

Excused: 1- Loosen

Others Present:
Erin Bastman
Laurel Bastman
Duane Seipel
Bob Stoffel
James Palmbach
Jason Buckoski
Colleen Vanden Heuvel
Olivia Basd
Sabrina Sunde
Garret Bloch
Nathan Stoffel

Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-1483 Minutes from September 18, 2023

Attachments: September 18, 2023 Meeting Minutes.pdf

Engtrom moved, seconded by Cain, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call.

Motion carried by the following vote:

Excused: 1- Loosen

Abstained: 1- McCann

Public Hearing/Appearances

City of Appleton

Page 1



Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Minutes - Final-revised December 18, 2023

6. Action Items

23-1486 1007 N. Badger Ave. (31-5-0074-00) The applicant proposes to maintain a

four (4) foot fence along the front property line. Section 23-44(a)(1)(a) of the
Zoning Ordinance limits fence height to three (3) feet in the front yard.

Attachments: 1007 N. Badger Ave.pdf

Engstrom moved, seconded by Sperl, that the Report Action Item be approved.
Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Engstrom, Sperl, Cain and Babbitts
Excused: 1- Loosen
Abstained: 1- McCann
23-1484 611 S. Clara St. (31-4-5336-00) The applicant proposes to construct an

accessory building that is four (4) feet from the principal building. Section

23-43(f)(1)(a) of the Zoning Ordinance requires a five (5) foot separation from
the principal building.

Attachments: 611 S. Clara St.pdf

Cain moved, seconded by Sperl, that the Report Action Item be approved. Roll
Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4- Engstrom, Sperl, Cain and Babbitts

Excused: 1- Loosen

Abstained: 1- McCann
23-1485 618 W. Seymour St. (31-4-0932-19) The applicant proposes to erect a six (6)
foot fence, thirteen (13) feet from the front property line. Section 23-44(a)(1)

(a) of the Zoning Ordinance limits fence height to three (3) feet within the
twenty (20) foot front yard setback.

Attachments: 618 W. Seymour St.pdf

Sperl moved, seconded by Engstrom, that the Report Action Item be approved.
Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Engstrom, Sperl, Cain and Babbitts
Excused: 1- Loosen

Abstained: 1- McCann

City of Appleton Page 2



Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Minutes - Final-revised December 18, 2023

7. Information Iltems

8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Cain , seconded by Engstrom, that this meeting be
adjourned at 7:51 pm. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Engstrom, Sperl, Cain and Babbitts
Excused: 1- Loosen

Abstained: 1- McCann

City of Appleton Page 3



Return to:

Department of Community
and Economic Development
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911
(920) 832-6411

City of Appleton

Application

for Variance

Application Deadline | April 29, 2024

Meeting Date | May 20, 2024 7PM

Please write legibly and also submit a complete

reproducible site plan (maximum size 117 x

17). A complete site plan includes, but is not limited to, all structures, lot lines and streets with
distances to each. There is a non-refundable $350.00 fee for each variance application. The
nonrefundable fee is payable to the City of Appleton and due at the time the application is

submitted.

Property Information
Address of Property (Variance Requested) Parcel Number
98 ESTHERBROOK CT 31-4-1585-00
Zoning District Use of Property

R1B X Residential Commercial

Applicant nformation it
Owner Name Owner Address
CHARLES TULLBERG 98 ESTHERBROOK. CT

APPLETON, W1 54915

Owner Phone Number Owner E Mail address (optional)

920-202-2201

chucki@mach4motors.com

Agent Name

Agent Address

Agent Phone Number

Agent E Mail address (optional)

Variance Information

Section 23-43(f)(1)(e) Accessory buildings are prohibited from the front yard.

Brief Description of Proposed Project

accessory buildings from the front yard.

2D

Construction of a garage replacing two existing structures on the same footprint ** from the front
property line in the front yard. Section 23-43(£)(1)(¢) of the Zoning Ordinance prohibits

- Owner’s Signature (Required): V//é 2%

Rocp  LLiS000%

Date: /7/ 3/ & 0251‘/




Questionnaire

In order to be granted a variance each applicant must be able to prove that an unnecessary
hardship would be created if the variance were not granted. The burden of proving an
unnecessary hardship rest upon the applicant. The attached sheet provides information on what
constitutes a hardship. (Attach additional sheets, if necessary, to provide the information
requested. Additional information may be requested as needed.

Explain your proposed plans and why you are requesting a variance:

We currently have two garages in the same footprint that are in need of replacing
Rather than two smaller garages we will build one, again with the same footprint
The placement on the property is necessary as all other sides are in a ravine

The only available space on the property for accessory buildings is technically

in front of the house. This is the area originally used for a garage when the house
was built in 1964 and where the second garage was built sometime in the late
1990s

Describe how the variance would not have an adverse impact on the surrounding
properties:

The area proposed currently has two garages which have been there for more
than 30 to 60 years. Since the house is at the end of a cul de sac, it does not
impede the neighbors in any way. The shape of the lot and being at the end of
the cul de sac does not put anything in view of any neighbor’s home or really
even the street.

Describe the special conditions that apply to your lot or structure that do not apply to
surrounding lots or structures:

The house on our property sits on a point surrounded by ravine. The only
buildable area available is the area currently used for structures — which
technically sits in front of the house. The placement is really off to the side as the
existing structures do not block the front of the house at all.

Describe the hardship that would result if your variance were not granted:

If we were not able to replace the existing and failing structures we would not
have any accessory buildings on our lot to store our vehicles or outdoor items
such as lawn mowers, snow blowers, shovels, rakes, children’s toys etc.. This
would be a hardship for us to live on the property and would surely decrease the
property value.



CITY OF APPLETON MEMO
To:  Board of Zoning Appeals
From: Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor M
Date: May 3, 2024
RE: Variance Application for 98 Esterbrook Ct. (31-4-1585-00)
Description of Proposal
The applicant proposes to construct an accessory building that is twenty-five (25) feet from the front property

line, which is closer to the front property line than the principal building. Section 23-43(f)(1)(e) of the Zoning
Ordinance prohibits detached accessory buildings in the front yard.

Impact on the Neighborhood

In the application, the applicant states that the location of the proposed garage currently has two (2) garages that
have been there for over thirty (30) years. The applicant also states that the house is at the end of a cul de sac,
and a garage in this location does not impede the neighbors in any way.

Unique Condition

In the application, the applicant states that the house sits near a ravine and the only buildable area available for
the new garage is the proposed location.

Hardship

In the application, the applicant states that if they were not able to replace the existing and failing structures,
they would not have any accessory buildings on the lot to store vehicles, or outdoor items.

Staff Analysis
This parcel is 63,769 sq. ft. The minimum size lot in the R1B zoning district is 6,000 sq ft.

The northeast and northwest portions of this lot slope approximately thirty (30) feet into a ravine. Therefore,
the rear yard of this property is not buildable.

Section 23-67(f)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance states that one of the unique physical limitations of a lot that
qualifies for a hardship is topography.

Because of the unique topography of a large portion of this property, the applicant meets the review criteria for
a variance.






SITE PLAN
98 ESTHERBROOK CT
APPLETON, WI 54915

EXISTING DWELLING

EXISTING DRIVEWAY

| PROPOSED GARAGE TO REPLACE
l(z) EXISTING GARAGES IN SAME PLACE

. T
4‘ i
S R i-’._m

i ..H—r--r‘ ’,,

_- G,tﬂ_EEm _-____.‘ 50 OH

|







FLOOR PLAN

50°

»

1
—

SCALE:

3/0

3/16" = 1"=0"



FRONT ELEVATION

™= = (| ——
[ ] [
@@@Eﬁ“@@@@ T == =
T T [ T [ [ | _|“ T [ |
b | i

SCALE: 8/16" = 1'-0"



BACK ELEVATION

G AN P Y o e ) P P | SO L [0 S | [T 1
C T T 1 1 1 T T 1T 1T T T T T T T [ T T T 11
C T T rrt 1T 1T 1T T T [ T T T T 1 1|
N A O N Y A N I
50°

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"



LEFT ELEVATION

SCALE: 8/16*



RIGHT ELEVATION

17-=5"

e — 12._381,,
C T T 1 1 1 T [ T T T T T [°1
i CE - 1T 1 1 - T [ 1 [ ]
C T T T T T T T T T 1 [ [T T T°1
I N N O A N N M|

28’ ;l

SCALE: 818" = 1'-0”



CROSS SECTION

2/12 ROOF PITCH

7" PLYWOOD SHEETING

1—1/2 STANDING SEAM ROOF SYSTEM

UNSANDED ICE & WATER SHIELD
OVER ENTIRE ROOF

INSULATE BETWEEN TRUSSES

| 18" OVERHANG

5/8" DRYWALL ON UNDERSIDE
16" ENGINEERED TRUSSES 16" 0.C.

. - 5-1/2" X 11" KD/GRADED T&G WHITE PINE LOGS
1#-1005" |1 EACH LAYER SCREWED TOGETHER WITH 15" LAGS

L g
. ALUMINUM SOFFIT SYSTEM

1 4 X 16" ANCHOR BOLTS H sl
- [ ALUMINUM FLASHING 11°-03"H 8
H [ TREATED 2X8 SILL PLATE 6" REINFORCED CONCRETE| [
i | SILL SEAL FLOOR I
o " X 12" REBAR 4 COURSES 8" CONCRETE
12" % 24" GRADE BEAM / BLOCK GROUTED SOLID

SCALE: 8/16" = 1'-0"



CONCRETE BLOCK LAYOUT

- 50’

*NOTES*
e BLOCK WALLS 4 COURSES HIGH GROUTED SOLID

e ANCHOR BOLTS SPACED EVERY 4° (CLOSER AT

CORNERS AND SMALL WALLS) 28
« ANCHOR BOLTS NEED TO STICK OUT 127
P { |
3'-5}" 1-6" 1-6" 3-54

R

I 1 ek
r—| | 1 1 |—J7_2r‘

L——1o’—9" 10'—6" || 10'=6" || 10'—6" | ! L

SCALE:



Return to: Department of Public Works
Inspection Division
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911
(920) 832-6411

City of Appleton
Application for Variance

I | [=laofaq ]

Application Deadline Meeting Date

Please write legibly and also submit a complete reproducible site plan (maximum size 11" x 17),
A complete site plan includes, but is not limited to, all structures, lot lines and streets with
distances to each. There is a non-refundable $325.00 fee for each variance application. The non-
refundable fee is payable to the City of Appleton and due at the time the application is submitted.

Property Information
Addless of P t\{operty (Vayiance Requested){Parcel Number

Lernmwa\ 31500

Use of Proper

(e

X Commercial

Applicant Information

Owner Name Owner Addre s

Frin OConnell 124 N i.emmwath
Owner Phone Number|Ow E Mﬂll address,(opnonal)

(920) 540~ 4944 |eeoc @ ‘}"'“‘ .com|

Agent Name Agent Address

Agent Phone Number |Agent E Mail address (optional)

Variance Information
Municipal Code Section(s) Project Does not Comply

n f DeSCl‘lpthll Ef Ploposed Project

Owner’s Signature (Required): Wﬂte: L’ ! o 3’ ) (;J\i f

Rep 154993033




Questionnaire

In order to be granted a variance each applicant must be able to prove that an unnecessary
hardship would be created if the variance were not granted. The burden of proving an
unnecessary hardship rests upon the applicant. The attached sheet provides information on what
constitutes a hardship. (Attach additional sheets, if necessary, to provide the information
requested. Additional information may be requested as needed.

1. Explain your proposed plans and why you are requesting a variance:

W%MMQWW

2. Describe how the variance would not have an adverse impact on the surrounding
properties:

“Ihs, pucturs webtmat b€ on o ey e Lotlone)

3. Describe the special conditions that apply to your lot or structure that do not apply to
surrounding lots or structures:

Dearacnse AU wamw/ﬂm,@&wmmttacmd

e,

m% pootitnita, irmau tot sunvuse, o defs '
9mon.uv Lhetcouwlel hawe Lreon /a/zwemagé' o

hael aryuwed 4o XA /LMFAM boondlv amd bt Sewre



CITY OF APPLETON MEMO
To:  Board of Zoning Appeals

From: Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor

Date: May 7, 2024
RE: Variance Application for 924 N. Leminwah (31-1-1058-00)
Description of Proposal

The applicant proposes to construct an attached garage addition to the principal building that would be three (3)
feet from the side lot line. Section 23-93(g)(6) of the Zoning Ordinance requires a six (6) foot side yard setback.

Impact on the Neighborhood
In the application, the applicant states: “The structure will not be on or exceeding their lot lines.”
Unique Condition

In the application, the applicant states “Decrease six (6) foot required space between attached garage and lot
line to three (3) feet.

Hardship

In the application, the applicant states that her patients may not survive a life-threatening diagnosis that she
could prevent, all due to the fact that she may be exposed to snow or rain while walking outside to her detached
garage.

Staff Analysis

The size of this property is 7,200 sq. ft. (60°x120*). The minimum size of a property in the R1B zoning district
is 6,000 sq. ft.

Variances should be granted based on the dimensional limitations of the lot or unique characteristics of the lot
(Section 23-67(f)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance).

The hardship stated by the applicant is based on needs of the current occupant, who has a job that requires her to
get to work quickly. The circumstances of an applicant are not a factor in deciding variances,' per Snyder v
Waukesha County Zoning Bd. Of Adjustment, 74 Wis. 2d 468, 478-79, 247 N. W.2d 98.

Staff recommends denial of this request because this proposed addition would remain, after the current
applicant sells the house in the future. Also, the review criteria in the Zoning Ordinance, as well as cited case
law, requires that a hardship relating to the unique physical limitations of the property be identified. Variances
should not be granted based on the preferences of the current occupant.

I Zoning Board Handbook, Center for Land Use Education, 2" Edition 2006



0009 MOZI0:005\

é@&iﬁ

1OV LG
1bE0 m& "

st

f

3q

081

| S0°0¢C1T

TN R W B

- &!.Ill! I\!:.»v il o

Ei}iii;i

9dNESMY T

MEMDmVVﬁ@wZ _m@u&

WY GRS DNEIR RN W et R Aseeel o

SINVIWIHHYH




Return to;

Department of Community
and Economic Development
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911
(920) 832-6411

City of Appleton

Application

for Variance

Application Deadline | April 29, 2024

Meeting Date | May 20, 2024 7PM

Please write legibly and also submit a complete

reproducible site plan (maximum size 11” x

17”). A complete site plan includes, but is not limited to, all structures, lot lines and streets with
distances to each. There is a non-refundable $350.00 fee for each variance application. The
nonrefundable fee is payable to the City of Appleton and due at the time the application is

submitted.

Property Information

Address of Property (Variance Requested)
10 E COLLEGE AVE

Parcel Number
31-2-0290-01

Zoning District
CBD

Use of Property

O Residential X Commercial

Applicant

nformation

Owner Name
FOX COMMONS PROPERTIES LLC

Owner Address

301 W, Wisconsin Ave,
Suite 305

Milwaukee, WI 53203

Owner Phone Number
020-915-7333

Owner E Mail address (optional)

920-915-7333

Agent Name Agent Address
SAM SCHMIDT PO Box 2517 Appleton WI 54912
Agent Phone Number Agent E Mail address (optional)

sam@darkhorsedevelopmentllc.com

Variance

Information

Section 23-523(c)(1)(a)- Maximum wall sign size is three hundred fifty (350) sq. ft.

Brief Description of Proposed Project

Proposed sign project will have multiple wall signs with a cumulative size of 581sq. ft. Section
23-523(c)(1)(a) of the Zoning Ordinance limits the size of wall sign to 35% of each wall of three
hundred fifty (350) sq. ft.




Owner’s Signature (Required): a/f’/%f{j’; Date:

Questionnaire

In order to be granted a variance each applicant must be able to prove that an unnecessary
hardship would be created if the variance were not granted. The burden of proving an
unnecessary hardship rest upon the applicant. The attached sheet provides information on what
constitutes a hardship. (Attach additional sheets, if necessary, to provide the information
requested. Additional information may be requested as needed.

i Explain your proposed plans and why you are requesting a variance:

Fox Commons houses a dynamic mix of tenants, each with unique signage needs vital for their
operations and identity within the community. Due to the diversity and number of tenants, we
propose increasing the signage limit from 350 sqft to 581 sqft.

Lawrence University has leased 95,000 sqft at Fox Commons for student housing and academic
offerings, necessitating prominent display of their seal and name on the facade for easy
identification by students and visitors.

Mosaic Family Health is allocating 34,000 sqft to enhance healthcare accessibility in Fox Valley.
Adequate signage on the College Avenue facade is crucial for directing patients and highlighting
the institution's community commitment.

Additionally, first-floor tenants such as Prevea, gener8tor, Wild Goose, and the proposed Fox
Den market hall, each require distinct storefront signage on College Avenue.

In compliance with the City of Appleton's TIF agreement, all original College Avenue entrances
must remain operational to support a diverse mix of businesses. As such, ample signage is
essential for all current and future tenants.

This signage allowance increases underscores Fox Commons' role as a cornerstone in downtown
Appleton’s revitalization and in promoting a vibrant, accessible community hub.

2. Describe how the variance would not have an adverse impact on the
surrounding properties:

As the most expansive commercial space on College Avenue, Fox Commons has been
redesigned to appear as 6 separate buildings to blend with the surrounding architecture of
downtown Appleton. As such, none of the 6 distinct facades will have signage over 35% of their



respective surface areas, ensuring the variance will not adversely impact the surrounding
properties.

3 Describe the special conditions that apply to your lot or structure that do not
apply to surrounding lots or structures:

Fox Commons is the longest commercial building in downtown Appleton and boasts the most
diverse tenant mix. Bordered on its east and west sides, the only viable space for signage is on its
south wall. The development agreement with Appleton mandates that all original entrances be
preserved, which has reduced the size of the first-floor suites and increased the mix of tenants
and the demand for signage. Due to its extensive facade along College Avenue, an addition of
581 square feet of signage would constitute only 1.52% of its total surface area.

4. Describe the hardship that would result if your variance were not granted:

If the variance is not granted, the inability of tenants to effectively advertise their businesses
could result in severe compromises to their operations. For instance, Lawrence University might
face challenges in its expansion efforts, potentially affecting student recruitment and access to
new academic programs and housing, due to inadequate signage. Similarly, the healthcare
missions of Mosaic Family Health and Prevea would be compromised, as clear and navigable
signage is crucial for patient access and attracting medical professionals to the area. Moreover,
the visibility of first-floor tenants is critical to fulfilling Appleton's development agreement.
Allowing signage to occupy less than 2% of the facade's surface area would mitigate these issues.






CITY OF APPLETON MEMO
To:  Board of Zoning Appeals
From: Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor W
Date: May 7, 2024
RE: Variance Application for 10 E. College Ave. (31-2-0290-01)
Description of Proposal
The applicant proposes to install wall signs with a cumulative size of five hundred and eighty one (581) sq. ft.
Section 23-523(c)(1)(a) of the zoning ordinance limits the size of wall signs to 35% of each wall or three
hundred and fifty (350) sq. ft.

Impact on the Neighborhood

In the application, the applicant states that none of the six (6) distinct facades will have signage over 35% of
their respective surface areas, ensuring the variance will not adversely impact the surround properties.

Unique Condition

In the application, the applicant states that Fox Commons is the longest commercial building in downtown
Appleton and boasts the most diverse tenant mix. Also, the applicant states that due to its extensive facade along
College Avenue, an addition of 581 square feet of signage would constitute only 1.52% of its total surface area.

Hardship

In the application, the applicant states that if the variance is not granted, the inability of tenants to effectively
advertise their businesses could result in severe compromises to their operations. The applicant also states that
allowing signage to occupy less than 2% of the fagade’s surface area would mitigate these issues.

Staff Analysis
This property is 52,664 sq. ft. The minimum lot area in the CBD zoning district is 2,400 sq. ft.

The south wall of Fox Commons is approximately 30,000 sq. ft. This building encompasses nearly two city
blocks. The size of the wall is uniquely large.

Because of the large size of the wall at Fox Commons, this property meets the review criteria for a variance in
accordance with Section 23-67(f)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance. This property has a condition (size) that makes
this property different than other properties in the area.






ALE :ﬁ._o 1 ._

e A Y e e e e e s e e
1 T

¢ Level 2-A
L4 120" - 8 3/4"

_Level 1-A o |
100 .. 4"
M W
Bkt Wi 3
/ ,Eja! k> :
/— Matias n
™ I # :
F/./ S o o o 'w ;..!.»Em
B 4 B 1N Tozal
1 T 13 = T
et cGi COMPANY: Dark Horse Ddevelopment DATE: 32024  [EEPETECTTC I Tl raemamoner [ e monmmon [ } A COCRSIECROUOHS ST [ s oo e
w.FoxCitiesSign.com [t ? SALES REP: Kristina |Gt oRoDXTON o FOX
375 W. Nordale Dr,, Appleton, Wi54974 DESIGNER: Dana .| ORIENTATION & PLACEMENT : ,
T:920-378-3515 : . | GITIES
o ; DATE W
| SPELLING & GRAMMAR SIGN
LG .»i_mrczmwz LIVITED LIABILITY COMPANY (G AL DEAYOR T0 CLOSELY MATCH COLCRS, INCLUDING PMS, WHERE SPECIFED. WE CANNOT GUARANTEE EXACT MATCHES c:m,—a VARYING COMPATIBILITY OF SUBSTRATES & PRO(

USTRATED FOR CLIENTS CONCEP’ [ P 3 HDERSTODD AS BEING EXALT S HG.
o3 2024 THIS RRAWING IS A PROPERTY OF FOXCITIES SIGH, 11C, AWISCONSIN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (COMPENY") DUA _a...c_nmwﬁz. THE HORMOVEH AGREES 11 SHALL NOT BE PRODUCED, COPIED, OR DISPOSEL OF OIRECTLY OR INDIRECILY, KOR USED TOft ARY PUNPOSE WITHOUT PERMISSIN, TAILURE F0 COMPLY MAY RESULT IR COMPENSATION TO £CX CHTECS SIGN FOR DESIGN & INVESTED ML




LA nS




	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Meeting Minutes 12-18-23 Revised
	0002_1_98 Estherbrook Ct
	0003_1_924 N. Leminwah St
	0004_1_10 E. College Ave

